Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: ICT Systems 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

Corporate website

1. What Content Management Platform is used to manage the Local Authority's corporate website?

Answer:
Umbraco

2. Is this developed in house or by an external provider?

External

3. If an external provider, please provide:

a. Name of the provider

Tibus

b. Renewal date for the contract

30/04/2027

c. Annual support cost

£16,000 but hosts more than the leciester.gov. website.

4. Are there plans to review provision of your content management system in the next 12 months?

No

5. Please provide the name, email and phone of the individual responsible for the content management system within your organisation.

The Council can confirm that this information is held, however, disclosure of personal data relating to junior members of staff below Heads of Service are exempt from release as the Council considers that to be an absolute exemption under Section 40(2) (personal data), and this therefore constitutes a refusal under Section 17 of the Act. 

The Council judges that disclosure of this information to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles, notably Principle 1-fair, lawful and transparent processing and Principle 2 – processing for specified, legitimate & explicit purposes. 
Please email any enquiries to DDaT@leicester.gov.uk

School closures

1. What School Closures system is used by the Local Authority's to report and manage school closures?

Leicester City Council uses Granicas Eforms to report and manage school closures.
2. Is this developed in house or by an external provider?

The Eforms were developed in-house

3. If an external provider, please provide:

a. Name of the provider

Granicas 

b. Renewal date for the contract

The contract with Granicas is expiring March 2026.

c. Annual support cost

The annual support cost for Granicus is 66K of which Eforms is a small sub package of the overall solution.
4. Are there plans to review provision of your school closures system in the next 12 months?

Yes, currently migrating to Microsoft Forms.

5. Please provide the name(s), email(s) and telephone number(s) of the individual responsible for school closures within your organisation.

Jane Pierce, Head of Children’s Planning, Performance and Transformation
Email: Jane.Pierce@leicester.gov.uk
Fostering

1. What system is used by the Local Authority's to promote fostering through the Local Authority?

Umbraco (Fostering pages are part of Leicester.gov site)


2. Is this developed in house or by an external provider?

External

3. If an external provider, please provide:

a. Name of the provider

Tibus

b. Renewal date for the contract

30/04/2027

c. Annual support cost

£16,000 but hosts more than the fostering pages on the leciester.gov. website.

4. Are there plans to review provision of your fostering site in the next 12 months?

Potentially
5. Please provide the contact details of the individual responsible for promoting fostering within your organisation.

David Thrussell, Head of Corporate Parenting 
Email: David.Thrussell@leicester.gov.uk 
6. Does the Local Authority use software to make fostering placements?

Liquid Logic (Case Management System)
7. If so, is this developed in house or by an external provider?

External
8. If an external provider, please provide:

a. Name of the provider

Liquid Logic
b. Renewal date for the contract

Contract start date was the 01/04/2022 with an initial term of 5 years with optional extensions of +2, +2, +1 years

c. Annual support cost

Annual support cost for all Liquid Logic systems (which include Adult Social Care, Childrens Social Care, Early Help, and Education systems) total £189,979.14 per year.

9. Are there plans to review provision of your fostering solution in the next 12 months?

No

10. Please provide the contact details of the individual responsible for making fostering placements within your organisation.

David Thrussell, Head of Corporate Parenting 
Email: David.Thrussell@leicester.gov.uk 
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
